NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

October 1,1981

Delta Drilling Company

3100-C North "A"

Midland, Texas 79703

POOL South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring

Gentlemen:
As of July 31, » 19 81 our records reflect your
S. Culebra Bluff Unit #6-E-24-23-28 lease to be 372

barrels over produced. This figure is more than five (5) times the daily

allowable of 24 barrels.,

Further your Tramsporter has over-run this lease by

barrels.

Legal over-production is considered as five (5) times the daily allowable.
Any production over that figure must be compensated for by under-production.

If these figures do not agree with your records, contact Mr. R. L.

Stamets, Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501.

Yours very truly,
652/4512? /)‘gé;tzxdéiAé:Zf7“ﬁ—___

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

cc: Mr. R. L. Stamets Santa Fe
Transporter



